
11ational Editor 	 0/16/0 
The Louisville Courier-Journal 
Louisville, KY 

Dear Editor, 

I have no addresT saa u  elm Seigenthaler, for whom I really intonfl this. But I also 

intend it for yod. If you would please send him a copy, thanks. 

The enisting public record refutes the IlcGin.nias abrications about Joe Kennedy, the 

plots to kill Castro and th. Bay of Pigs. 

JFK did not even know of the coming flay of Pigs project of the Eisenhower adminis-

tration until after the election, when at Palm Beach Allen Dulles told him part of that 

affima affair in the works. 

Ho Kennedy know of the CIA's plot involving the mafia. I get the enclosed CIA 

memo on thie from it, in resp.nse to a FOIA request. I had earlier gotten another one, 

Harvey's memo on his conference with '-'ebby, but that was taken or is misfisIld and the CIA 

has not responded to my requestsfor a duplicate. 

As you can see, aside from the assassination team, if it can be called that, which 

was presumed to have some knowledge, only si:r. people in the world knew ot that CIA mafia 

plot aid the were all high officAls of the CIA. 

There has never been any basis for the emtraordinery commc;calization pfthat fiction. 
't P 	 WPOr 

The first leak was by the mafia, tb,Ough Attorney Edward Norgan.parson lent to Earl 

Barren1  Warren seat Pearson to Rowley of the Secret Service and he sent Pearson to the FBI. 

I have the FBI's records on that (and remember that leak was after the assassination 

by quite some time) and I do also on the fiasco of the buzd.ng "expert" sent at Giancaaa'S 

chlmand when ho suspected that Phyllis Ecc;uire was sleeping With Dan le.rtin. 

This makes it clear that Houinniss, while trying to deodorize it by calling it some 

hind of legitimate mind reading, was really deer ling the swamps and sewers of the assassi-

nation oommeroializers. 

Hot a single part df his concoction had any 1.)ais in fact or reasonable suspicion 

and just abbut all of it was well and publicly known to be false. Even that Joe Kennedy 

told Jack tb get cracking against Castro when that was already well started under Eisig-

'hewer, with lamon his action of; icer and E. Howard H-ant the political officer who was to 

write a new 4gban constitution. 

If you or anyone else is interested in theme records, they are welcome to come, go 

over than and co-.7y anything they may want. This ha always been my practise with the 

about bird of a million pages I got via FOIA. I hope that Ithat I toll you and enclose makes 

possible thr! further ozposure of the wretched tiling IlcGinnis and Sql: had to know they 
were up to. 	 Sincerely, Liarold Weisberg 1-14,01 
cc: J. Yardley. Sorry my ty4,yping can't Be any bettor. 



Si cerely, 

1 4 FEB MS 
Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiver Road 
Frederick, MD 21701 

Reference: F80-1042 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

In the course of their processing your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 
request regarding the John F. Kennedy Assassination, the Department of Justice 
located two CIA documents and referred them to us for our review and direct 
response to you. 

We have completed our review of the documents and have determined that a 
letter with attachment dated 23 September 1965 may be released in its 
entirety. A copy of the document is enclosed at Tab A. 

We have further determined that a memorandum with attachment dated 
14 May 1962 may be released in segregable form pursuant to FOIA exemptions 
(b)(3) and (b)(6). A copy of the document and an explanation of exemptions 
are enclosed at Tab B. 

The official responsible for this determination is Lee E. Carle, 
Information Review Officer, Directorate of Operations. You have the right to 
appeal this decision by addressing your appeal to the CIA Information Review 
Committee, in my care. Should you decide to do this, please explain the basis 
of your appeal. 

Jo n H. Wright 
Infor 	on and Privacy C• 	na ►ar 

Enclosures 



s. 
. • I,  
• ..• 

•• 	 arra arra. Wram 	Arra. arm...Kw • —. amidaaaara.- 	 

MEMORANDUM FORThn Hons. blo Robert. Kennett 

The Attorney General 

. Washincton 25, D. C. . 
• 

In accordance with your request of it May 

19(Z, I am forwarding hcrnwith, in tho attachnd 

melded envelope, a Top Secret memorandum by 

Colonel Sheffield Fdwards, Director of Security, 

setting forth the facts on which we briefed yon} on 

7 Ma 1962. 	. 

/I f 	
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CENTRAL INT 	c 	AGENCY 
' WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

- •  
14 May 1962

,  

NI/ 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD: 

SUBJECT: Arthur James Balletti et al - Unauthorised Publication 
or Use of Communications 	 - 	, 

1. This memorandum for the record is prepared at the 
request of the Attorney General of the United States following  a 

'complete oral briefing  of him relative to a sensitive CIA operation 
conducted during  the period approximately }1u . taut 1960 to May 	k---  
1961. In August 1960 the undersigned was approached by Mr. 	 I 

Richard Bissell then Deputy Director for Plans of CIA to explore isquI lilltsil  
the possibility of mounting  this sensitive operation against Fidel ‘'Itl-1 i  i 

Castro. It was thought that certain gambling  interests which had 	. 
formerly been active in Cuba might be willing  and able to assist 
and further, might have both intelligence assets in Cuba and 
communications between Miami, Florida and Cuba. Accordingly, H, 
Mr. Robert Maheu, a private investigator of the firm of Maheu 
and King  was approached by the undersigned and asked to establish 
contact with a member or members of the gambling  syndicate to 	FILE 
explore their capabilities. Mr. Maheu wa.d  known to have accounts 11, B 
with several prominent business men and organizations in the 
United States. Maheu`was to make his approach to the syndicate 
as appearing  to represent big  business organizations which wished 
to protect their interests in Cuba. Mr. Mahcu accordingly mot 
and established contact with one John Rosselli of Los Angeles. 
Mr. Rosselli showed interest in the possibility and indicated he 
had some contacts in Miami that he might use. Maheu reported 
that John Rosselli said he was not interested in any remuneration 
but would seek to establish capabilities in Cuba to perform the 	

1(10) 
desired project. Towards the end of September  Mr. Maheu and 
Mr. Rosselli proceeded.to  Miami where, as reportedr-Iviahem-waz-- 

introduced to Sam Giancana of Chicago. Sam Gianca a arranged rg- V6, 

for Maheu and Rosselli to meet with a "courier" who a SOMIti,". ■:/;:grtg: A;siiL 
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and forth to Havana. Frown information received back by the 
courier the proposed operation appeared to be feasible and it 	PO'  
was decided to obtain an official Agency approval in this regard. 	b' i°  
A figure of one hundred fifty thousand dollars was sot by the Agency 
as a payment to be made on completion of the nperation and to be 
paid only to the principal or principals who would conduct the 
operation in Cuba. Mahcu reported that Rosselli and Glancana 
emphatically stated that they wished no part of any payment. The 
undersigned then briefed the proper senior officials of this Agency 
on the proposal. Knowledge of this project during its life was kept till\ 
to a total of ttia persont and never became a part of the project 	■toos 
current at thitimilor the invasion of Cuba and there were no 
memoranda on!the project nor were there other written documents 
or agreemental, 	.p eject was duly orally approved by the said r't  

;' I 41 senior officials)of the Agency. 

2. Rosselli and Mahcu spent considerable time in Miami 
talking with the courier. Sam Giancana was present during parts 
of these meetings. Several months after this period Mahou told me 

ti % that Sam Glancana had asked him to ut a listening device Ln the 
.b t  Aly 	room of 

 

At that time it was reports to me t at Maheu passe 	4 matter 

1 	
over to one Edward Du Boise, another private investigator. it 
appears that Arthur James Balletti was .0.__Licovered in the act of 
instkiling the listening device and was arrested by the Sheriff in 

• Las Vegas, Nevada. Maheu reported to me that he had referred 
the matter to Edward Du Boise on behalf of Sam Giancana. At the 
time of the incident neither this Agency nor the undersigned knew 
of the proposed technical installation. Mahcu stated that Sam 
Giancana thought that 11111111111111111Pmight know of the proposed 
operation and mi ht ass on the information to 111.111111111=1" 

At the time that Mahcu reported this 
to rho undersigned he reported he was under surveillance by agents 
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, who, ho thought, were 
exploring his association with John Rosselli and Sam Giancana 
incident to the project. I told Maheu that if ho was formally ap- 

VV1 . proached by the FBI, he could refer them to me to be briefed that 
he was engaged in an intelligence operation directed at Cuba. tee. 

3. During the period from September on through Apill 
efforts were continued by Rosselli and Maheu to proceed with the 
operation. The first principal in Cuba withdrew and another principal 
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was ticketed its has iveen briefed to Thu Atlornny General. Ten • thousand dollars wan paused for expenses to the •,:centi principal, Ho was further furnished with approximately ono thousand dollars worth of communications equipment to establish communications between his headquarters in Miami and assets in Cuba. No monies were ever paid to Rosselli and Giancana. Maheu was paid part of his expense money during the periods that he was in Miami. After the failure of the invasion of Cuba word was sent through Maheu to Rosselli to call off the operation and Rosselli was told to tell his principal that the proposal to pay one hundred , fifty thousand dollars for completion of the operation had been definitely withdrawn. 

4. In all this period it has been definitely established from • other sources that the Cuban principals involved never discovered or believed that there was other than business and syndicate interest ''' ivc` F,\  

5. I have no proof but it is my conclusion that Rosselli and Giancana guessed or assumed that CIA was behind the project. . I never mot either of them. 

6. Throughout the entire period of the project John Rosselli was the dominant figure in directing action to the Cuban principals. Reasonable monitoring of his activities indicated that he gave his best efforts to carrying out the project without requiring any com-mitments for himself, financial or otherwise. 

7. In view of the extreme sensitivity of the information set forth above, only one additional copy of this memorandum has been made and will be retained by the Agency. 

was 
• 

in the project. To the knowledge of the undersigned there were nO "leaks" of any information concerning the project in the Cuban community in Miami or in Cuba. 
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